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FOREWORD
This Handbook gives details of the members of the Planning and Environment Bar Association 
(“PEBA”). Our members are barristers specialising in the fields of planning, environment, 
highways, rating, compulsory purchase, housing, town and village greens and other aspects of 
local government administration and finance.  We undertake a wide range of advisory work and 
appearances in the civil and criminal courts, public inquiries, examinations, hearings and tribunals 
on behalf of anyone in need of expert advice and representation.  Several of our members are 
also trained mediators.

In representing its members, PEBA is in frequent contact with Government departments and 
agencies, organisations such as the National Planning Forum and other professional bodies. There 
is constant change in our fields of activity. The Coalition Government has embarked on reform of 
the system of planning and local government via its Localism Bill and review of National Planning 
Policy.  PEBA has responded to both these initiatives by making formal representations and by 
maintaining active liaison with CLG.  As well as our regular involvement with PINS, we have also 
established good relations with the IPC and are, as ever, seeking to assist those responsible for 
policy formulation, administrators and decision makers in a changing environment in which the Bar, 
together with local government and planning systems, faces many challenges.

We place great emphasis on continuing education for our members. The National Conference on 
10 June 2011 will examine the theme of ‘Building the Recovery’. Our keynote speaker is Mr 
Justice Lindblom.  On May 16 2011 we participated in a joint seminar on the Environmental 
Tribunal with the United Kingdom Environmental Law Association, following our successful 
collaboration earlier in the year on the Localism Bill. 

We have long supported pro bono representation for persons who would otherwise be unable to 
obtain legal help. We support the DCLG funded Planning Aid scheme and a number of our 
members are members of the Bar Pro Bono Panel.

As ever, we hope you will find this Handbook useful. Our web-site (www.peba.info) contains 
further information.

Timothy Corner QC, Chairman
Morag Ellis QC, Vice-Chairman

www.peba.info
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PART ONE
INTRODUCTION



HONORARY MEMBERS OF THE ASSOCIATION

George Bartlett QC
Lord Justice Carnwath
Mr Justice Collins
Michael Fitzgerald QC
Sir Iain Glidewell
Sir Michael Harrison
Rt Hon Baron Howard of Lympne CH QC
Rt Hon Sir David Keene
Mr Justice Lindblom 
Prof Victor Moore
The Hon Mr Justice Ouseley
Lord Justice Pill
Lionel Read QC
Gerard Ryan QC
Judge Schiemann
Rt Hon Lord Justice Sullivan
Roy Vandermeer OBE QC

Honorary membership of PEBA is conferred on former members who have attained higher 
judicial office or who have otherwise attained distinction in the field within which the Association 
operates.



THE PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT 
BAR ASSOCIATION 

MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 2010-11

The Lord Brown of Eaton-under-Heywood (President)
Timothy Corner QC (Chairman)
Morag Ellis QC (Vice-Chairman)
David Smith (Treasurer)
Christopher Boyle (Secretary)

Elected Members

John Steel QC
Neil King QC
Andrew Tait QC
Paul Brown QC
Michael Bedford
Richard Harwood
Ian Ponter

Co-opted Members

Ian Dove QC
Noemi Byrd (European Matters and Membership)
Melanie McIntosh (Handbook)
Harriet Townsend (ADR Sub-Committee Chairman and PEBA representative on Bar Council 
‘Access to the Bar Committee’)
William Upton (Pro Bono work and National Forum)
Mark Westmoreland Smith (Assistant Secretary)

ADR Sub-Committee—Harriet Townsend and Richard Honey

All questions relating to the day-to-day running of the Association should be addressed to the 
Secretary, Mr Christopher Boyle, at Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG 
[tel: (020) 7430 1221; fax: (020) 7421 1399; DX 1042 London / Chancery Lane; e-mail: 
clerks@landmarkchambers.co.uk], to whom should be referred queries as to membership of the 
Association. Membership forms can be downloaded from the PEBA web-site (www.peba.info).

www.peba.info


INSTRUCTING A MEMBER OF PEBA

Any member of the Association may accept instructions from a solicitor. Alternatively, in the case 
of most, if not all members, instructions may be given by a member of any of the professions 
recognised by the Bar Council for the purpose of Licensed Access (formerly Direct Professional 
Access, latterly BarDIRECT).

LICENSED ACCESS

Since April 1989, members of a number of professional bodies, in addition to solicitors, have 
been able to seek advice direct from barristers (counsel), and may instruct barristers in non-court 
litigation in relation to matters which are within their normal professional expertise.

This scheme (previously known as Direct Professional Access (DPA)) has proved to be a 
popular way of instructing members of the Association, particularly in relation to obtaining legal 
advice and representation before inquiries and tribunals—including the Upper Tribunal (Lands 
Chamber) —and in magistrates courts.
The bodies whose members may instruct barristers, so far as relevant to the types of work carried 
out by members of the Association, currently include the following:

 Architects Registration Board
 Association of Consultant Architects
 Commissioner for Local Administration
 The Royal Institute of British Architects
 The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors
 The Royal Town Planning Institute.

The scheme does not extend to instructing barristers to appear in the higher courts—including 
County Courts, the Crown Court, and the Employment Appeal Tribunal. Nor does it operate if at 
any stage a barrister considers that the interests of the lay client or the administration of justice 
require that a solicitor be instructed.

In addition, a number of other bodies have been granted group licences (formerly under the 
BarDIRECT scheme), enabling their members to instruct members of the Association, but only on 
certain matters. They include the following:

 The Academy of Experts
 The Institute of Legal Executives
 The Landscape Institute.



The contact details for all of these bodies are in Part Five of this Handbook. Both the Bar Council 
and the relevant professional body can provide guidance notes on how to instruct a barrister.

More details of the Licensed Access scheme, including a complete and up-to-date list of 
bodies that have licences, may be obtained by visiting the Bar Council web-site 
(www.barcouncil.org.uk); or contact James Woolf or Natasha Foy at the Bar Council, 289-293 
High Holborn, London, WC1V 7HZ; tel: (020) 7242 0082; fax: (020) 7831 9217.

PUBLIC ACCESS

Since July 2004, it has been possible for members of the public to instruct barristers directly, 
without the need to employ a professionally qualified intermediary, in relation to certain categories 
of work.

However, this applies only where the barrister concerned, and at least one clerk in his or 
her chambers, has been appropriately trained. Even then, it does not apply where the barrister 
considers that the case is complex and will require work to be undertaken by a solicitor or other 
qualified person, or that the interests of the lay client require the involvement of such a person, or 
that the proposed fee is insufficient. For further details, the Bar Council’s web-site 
(www.barcouncil.org.uk) should be consulted.

The full list of PEBA Members trained to accept Public Access work is to be found by visit-
ing the PEBA web-site at www.peba.info.

THE BAR PRO BONO UNIT

The Unit is a charity that was established in 1996 to provide pro bono (free) legal advice and 
representation in deserving cases where the applicant is unable to afford legal assistance and 
where Legal Aid is not available.

Advice and representation is provided by barristers who have volunteered to join the Bar 
Pro Bono Panel. The Panel consists of barristers—both juniors and QCs—from all over England 
and Wales, including members of the Association, each of whom has offered his or her services 
free of charge for at least three days a year.
For further details contact the Bar Pro Bono Unit at 48 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1JF,
(DX: 188 London, / Chancery Lane), tel: (020) 7072 3960; fax: (020) 7611 9505;                          
e-mail:enquiries@barprobono.org.uk. All applications for assistance must be made in writing on 
the Unit’s application form (on its web-site: www.barprobono.org.uk).

www.barcouncil.org.uk
www.barcouncil.org.uk
site at www.peba.info.
www.barprobono.org.uk


THE ENVIRONMENTAL LAW FOUNDATION

The Environmental Law Foundation (ELF) is a charity that has a number of barristers and 
solicitors, including some members of the Association, who are willing to provide a free initial 
advice in relation to environmental (including planning) problems, by means of an individual 
licence under the Licensed Access scheme.

This service is available to private individuals, community organisations and similar bodies. 
For details, contact the ELF, 2-10 Princeton Street, London, WC1R 4BH; tel: (020) 7404 1030; 
fax: (020) 7404 1032; DX: LDE 138300 and e-mail: info@elflaw.org or visit www.elflaw.org.

PLANNING AID

For those who require planning advice, there is a network of Planning Aid services available 
across the country (organised by the RTPI). Planning Aid provides free, independent and 
professional help, advice and support on planning issues to people and communities who cannot 
afford to hire a planning consultant. For all general enquiries, contact the Planning Aid National 
Unit, 6th Floor Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham, B3 3NY (tel: (0121) 214 2900 
and fax: (0121) 236 5716); e-mail: info@planningaid.rtpi.org.uk). See also its web-site at 
www.planningaid.rtpi.org.uk, which has the details of all the other offices.

In London, the service is provided by Planning Aid for London, which is a long-established 
independent charity (and funded by the Association of London Government, the CLG and the 
RTPI). PAL can be contacted at The Planning Aid Resource Centre, Unit 3.01, Whitechapel 
Technology Centre, 65-67 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU (tel: (020) 7247 4900; 
fax: (020) 7247 8005; email: info@planningaidforlondon.org.uk). See also its web-site at 
www.planningaidforlondon.org.uk.

www.elflaw.org
www.planningaid.rtpi.org.uk
www.planningaidforlondon.org.uk.


PART TWO
MEMBERS OF PEBA

This Part of the Handbook lists all those who are currently members of the Association. The 
web-site of the member’s chambers should be visited for further details of the member’s past 
experience, specialist expertise, publications, other qualifications and judicial or other 
appointments. The date immediately following the name of each member is the date on which he 
or she was called to the Bar of England and Wales; call to the Bar in another jurisdiction is only 
recorded if it was prior to call in England and Wales. As for membership of other bars—including 
those of Scotland, Northern Ireland and the Republic of Ireland—in other circumstances, the 
relevant chamber’s web-site should be consulted.

Up-to-date information may be obtained on the Association’s web-site—
www.peba.info. 

www.peba.info. 


ALBUTT, IAN (1981)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

ALESBURY, ALUN (1974)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

ALLAN, NICOLA (1999)
Trinity Chambers, The Customs House, Quayside, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, 
NE1 3DE; tel: (0191) 232 1927; also Multi Media Exchange, 
72-80 Corporation Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2RF
tel: (01642) 247 569—www.trinitychambers.co.uk

ALLEN, CAROLINE (2005)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

ALTARAS, DAVID (1969)
36 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4JH
tel: (020) 7421 8000—www.36bedfordrow.co.uk

ARDEN, ANDREW (1973; QC 1991) 
Arden Chambers, 2 John Street, London, WC1N 2ES
tel: (020) 7242 4244—www.ardenchambers.com

ARMSTRONG, DOUGLAS (1999; QC 2005)
Door Tenant: No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane
Birmingham, B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 
76 Shoe Lane, London, EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 
38 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555
www.no5.com

ASH, BRIAN (1975; QC 1990)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

ASHWELL, PAUL (1977)
Crown Office Row Chambers, 119 Church Street, Brighton, BN1 1UD
tel: (01273) 625 625—www.1cor.com

www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.trinitychambers.co.uk
www.39essex.com
www.36bedfordrow.co.uk
www.ardenchambers.com
www.no5.com
www.4-5.co.uk
www.1cor.com


ATKINSON, GILES (2002)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

BALOGH, CHRISTOPHER (1984)
Arden Chambers, 2 John Street, London, WC1N 2ES
tel: (020) 7242 4244—www.ardenchambers.com

BANNER, CHARLES (2004)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

BANWELL, RICHARD (1998)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

BARNES, MICHAEL (1965; QC 1981)
Wilberforce Chambers, 8 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London
WC2A 3QP; tel: (020) 7306 0102—www.wilberforce.co.uk

BARRACLOUGH, RICHARD (1980; QC 2003)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

BARRETT, JOHN (1982)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

BATES, JOHN (1973)
Old Square Chambers, 10-11 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4BU
tel: (020) 7269 0300; also 3 Orchard Court, St Augustine’s Yard, 
Bristol, BS1 5DP; tel: (0117) 930 5100—www.oldsquarechambers.co.uk

BEARD, MARK (1996)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

BEDFORD, MICHAEL (1985)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.ardenchambers.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.wilberforce.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co
www.kingschambers.com
www.oldsquarechambers.co.uk
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BEGLAN, WAYNE (1996)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

BELOFF, THE HON. MICHAEL (1967; QC 1981)
Blackstone Chambers, Blackstone House, Temple, London,
EC4Y 9BW; tel: (020) 7583 1770—www.blackstonechambers.com

BENNETT, LEE (1998)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

BERESFORD, STEPHEN (1976)
Ropewalk Chambers, 24 The Ropewalk, Nottingham, NG1 5EF
tel: (0115) 947 2581—www.ropewalk.co.uk

BICARREGUI, ANNA (2004)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

BICKFORD-SMITH, STEPHEN (1972)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

BIRD, SIMON (1987; QC 2009)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

BLACKMORE, SASHA (2005)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

BLEASDALE, PAUL (1978; QC 2001)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square,
Bristol, BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

BLOHM, LESLIE (1982; QC 2006)
St John’s Chambers, 101 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6PU
tel: (0117) 921 3456—www.stjohnschambers.co.uk

www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.blackstonechambers.com
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.ropewalk.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
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BOOTH, ALEXANDER (2000)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

BOOTH, CHERIE (1976; QC 1995)
Matrix Chambers, Griffin Building, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5LN
tel: (020) 7404 3447—www.matrixlaw.co.uk

BOYD, JOHANNA (1999)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

BOYLE, CHRISTOPHER (1994)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

BROWN, PAUL (1991; QC 2009)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

BULEY, TIM (2000)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

BURNS, JEREMY (1996)
12 College Place, Fauvelle Buildings, Southampton, SO15 2FE
tel: (023) 8032 0320—www.12collegeplace.co.uk

BURNS, RICHARD (1967)
Ropewalk Chambers, 24 The Ropewalk, Nottingham, NG1 5EF
tel: (0115) 947 2581—www.ropewalk.co.uk

BURTON, JAMES (2001)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

BUSCH, LISA (2000)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

BUTTLER, CHRISTOPHER (2004)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

www.ftb.eu.com
www.matrixlaw.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.12collegeplace.co.
www.ropewalk.co.uk
www.39essex.com
www.4-5.co.uk
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BYRD, NOEMI (2004)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

BYRNE, GARRETT (1986)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH 
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

CAHILL, JEREMY (1975; QC 2002)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

CAIRNES, PAUL (1980)
No5 Chambers, 38 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4QS
tel: (0845) 210 5555; also Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane,
Birmingham, B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 76 Shoe Lane,
London, EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

CALVERT, CHARLES (1975)
Hardwicke Building, New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3SB
tel: (020) 7242 2523—www.hardwicke.co.uk

CAMERON, NEIL (1982; QC 2009)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

CANNOCK, GILES (1998)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

CANNON, JOSEF (2002)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

CARTER, MARTIN (1992)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

CAWS, EIAN (1974)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
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CHOONGH, DR SATNAM (1994)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

CLARKE, RORY (1996)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

CLARKSON, PATRICK (1972; QC 1992)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

CLAY, JONATHAN (1990)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

CLAYTON, RICHARD (1977; QC 2002)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

CLOVER, SARAH (1993)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

CLUTTEN, REBECCA (2008)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

COLLETT, GAVIN (1993)
Rougemont Chambers, Victory House, Dean Clarke Gardens, 
Southernhay East, Exeter, EX2 4AA; 
tel: (01392) 208484—www.rougemontchambers.co.uk

COLQUHOUN, CELINA (1990)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

COLVILLE, IAIN (1989)
Arden Chambers, 2 John Street, London, WC1N 2ES
tel: (020) 7242 4244—www.ardenchambers.com

COMYN, TIMOTHY (1980)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com
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COOK, MARY (1982)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

COPPEL, PHILIP (1994; QC 2009)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

CORNER, TIMOTHY (1981; QC 2002)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

COSGROVE, THOMAS (1994)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

COTTLE, STEPHEN (1984)
Garden Court Chambers, 57-60 Lincoln’s Inn Fields, London,
WC2A 3LJ; tel: (020) 7993 7600—www.gardencourtchambers.co.uk

CRAWFORD, COLIN (1997)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

CREAN, ANTHONY (1987; QC 2006)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

DAGG, JOHN (1980)
Trinity Chambers, Highfield House, Moulsham Street, Chelmsford,
Essex, CM2 9AF; tel: (01245) 605040—www.trinitychambers.com
Door tenant: Sovereign Chambers, 46 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2RY
tel: (0113) 245 1841—www.sovereignchambers.co.uk

DAICHES, MICHAEL (1977) 
42 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4LL
tel: (020) 7831 0222—www.42br.com

DALY, DAVID (1979)
Tanfield Chambers, 2-5 Warwick Court, London, WC1R 5DJ
tel: (020) 7421 5300—www.tanfieldchambers.co.uk

www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.gardencourtchambers.co.uk
www.kingschambers.com
www.no5.com
www.trinitychambers.com
www.sovereignchambers.co.uk
www.42br.com
www.tanfieldchambers.co.uk


DARROCH, FIONA (1994)
218 Strand, 3rd Floor 218 Strand, London, WC2R 1AT 
tel: (0845) 083 3000—www.clerksroom.com
[email] fiona.darroch@218strand.com

DAVEY, TOBY (1977)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

DE HAAN, KEVIN (1976; QC 2000)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

DEAKIN, ANDREW (2006)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

DEHON, ESTELLE (2006)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

DENYER-GREEN, BARRY (1972)
Falcon Chambers, Falcon Court, London, EC4Y 1AA
tel: (020) 7353 2484—www.falcon-chambers.com

DINKIN, ANTHONY (1968; QC 1991)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

DOUGLASS, TINA (1976)
Portal Chambers, Glandulais, Llanllwni, Pencader, SA39 9DS
tel: (01559) 395292—www.portalchambers.co.uk

DOVE, IAN (1986; QC 2003)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

DRABBLE, RICHARD (1975; QC 1995)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

www.clerksroom.com
www.4-5.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.39essex.com
www.4-5.co.uk
www.falcon-chambers.com
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.portalchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk


DRING, EMMA (2009) 
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

DRUCE, MICHAEL (1988)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

EASTON, JONATHAN (1996)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com
Door tenant: 2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

EDWARDS, DOUGLAS (1992; QC 2010)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

EDWARDS, MARTIN (1995) (formerly solicitor)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

ELLIS, MORAG (1984; QC 2006)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

ELVIN, DAVID (1983; QC 2000)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

EVANS, ALAN (1978)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

EVANS, JUDI (1996)
St John’s Chambers, 101 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6PU
tel: (0117) 921 3456—www.stjohnschambers.co.uk

FENWICK, JUSTIN (1980; QC 1993)
Four New Square, 4 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3RJ
tel: (020) 7822 2000—www.4newsquare.co.uk

www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.kingschambers.com
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.39essex.com
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.kingschambers.com
www.stjohnschambers.co.uk
www.4newsquare.co.uk


FERNANDES, SUELLA (2005)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

FINDLAY, JAMES (1984; QC 2008)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

FISHER, TOBY (2008) 
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

FLANAGAN, HUGH ( 2008)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

FLETCHER, DAVID (1971)
St John’s Chambers, 101 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6PU
tel: (0117) 921 3456—www.stjohnschambers.co.uk

FOOKES, ROBERT (1975)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

FORSDICK, DAVID (1993)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

FORSTER, BRIDGET (2001)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

FRASER, VINCENT (1981; QC 2001)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com and
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

www.no5.com
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.stjohnschambers.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.kingschambers.com and
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk


FRASER-URQUHART, ANDREW (1993)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

FULTHORPE, JONATHAN (1970)
12 College Place, Fauvelle Buildings, Southampton, SO15 2FE
tel: (023) 8032 0320—www.12collegeplace.co.uk

FURBER, JOHN (1973; QC 1995)
Wilberforce Chambers, 8 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London,
WC2A 3QP; tel: (020) 7306 0102—www.wilberforce.co.uk

GASZTOWICZ, STEVEN (1981; QC 2009)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

GEORGE, CHARLES (1974; QC 1992)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

GIFFIN, NIGEL (1986; QC 2003)
11 King’s Bench Walk, Temple, London, EC4Y 7EQ
tel: (020) 7632 8500—www.11kbw.com

GILES, ROGER (1976)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

GILL, ANTHONY (2008)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

GLOVER, RICHARD (1984; QC 2009)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

GOATLEY, PETER (1992) (formerly solicitor)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

www.4-5.co.uk
www.12collegeplace.co.uk
www.wilberforce.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.11kbw.com
www.no5.com
www.kingschambers.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.no5.com


GOODMAN, ALEXANDER (2003)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH 
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

GORE, ANDREW (1973)
Fenners Chambers, 3 Madingley Road, Cambridge, CB3 0EE
tel: (01223) 368761; also St Peter’s House, Bishops Road, Peterborough,
PE1 1YE; tel: (01733) 562030—www.fennerschambers.co.uk

GOUDIE, JAMES (1970; QC 1984)
11 King’s Bench Walk, Temple, London, EC4Y 7EQ
tel: (020) 7632 8500—www.11kbw.com

GOWER, PETER (1985; QC 2006)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

GRAHAM PAUL, ANNABEL (2008)
Francis Taylor Building, Inner Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

GRANT, EDWARD (1994)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

GRANT, GARY (1985)
12 College Place, Fauvelle Buildings, Southampton, SO15 2FE
tel: (023) 8032 0320—www.12collegeplace.co.uk

GRANT, GARY (1994)
Francis Taylor Building, Inner Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

GREATOREX, PAUL (1999)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

GREEN, ROBIN (1992)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

GREKOS, MARTHA (2000)
Herbert Smith LLP, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London,
EC2A 2HS; tel: (020) 7374 8000—www.herbertsmith.com

GRIEVE, KATE (2006)
36 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4JH
tel: (020) 7421 8000—www.36bedfordrow.co.uk

GRIFFITHS, ROBERT (1974; QC 1993)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

www.4-5.co.uk
www.fennerschambers.co.uk
www.11kbw.com
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.12collegeplace.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.4-5.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.herbertsmith.com
www.36bedfordrow.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk


GROUND, PATRICK (1960; QC 1981)
Chambers of Patrick Ground QC, 13 Ranelagh Avenue, London,
SW6 3PJ; tel: (020) 7736 0131
Door tenant: 2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

GROUND, RICHARD (1994)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

GOURIET, GERALD (1974)
Francis Taylor Building, Inner Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

HANIF, SAIMA (2002)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

HANNETT, SARAH (2003)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

HARLING-PHILLIPS, EMMA (2009)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

HARPER, JOSEPH (1970; QC 1992)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
Door tenant: Trinity Chambers, Highfield House, Moulsham Street,
Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 9AF; tel: (01245) 605040
www.trinitychambers.com

HARRIS, RUSSELL (1986; QC 2003)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

HARRISON, PETER (1987; QC 2006)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

HARVEY, JOHN (1973)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.4-5.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.trinitychambers.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.no5.com


HARWOOD, RICHARD (1993)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

HEAD, SEBASTIAN (1987)
Allen & Overy LLP, One Bishops Square, London, E1 6AD
tel: (020) 3088 0000—www.allenovery.com

HICKS, WILLIAM (1975; QC 1995)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

HILL, THOMAS (1988; QC 2009)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

HOBSON, JOHN (1980; QC 2000)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

HOCKMAN, STEPHEN (1970; QC 1990)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
Door tenant: Regency Chambers, 45 Priestgate, Peterborough, PE1 1LB
tel: (01733) 315215; also Sheraton House, Castle Park,
Cambridge, CB0 3AX; tel: (01223) 301517

HOGAN, ANDREW (1996)
Ropewalk Chambers, 24 The Ropewalk, Nottingham, NG1 5EF
tel: (0115) 947 2581—www.ropewalk.co.uk

HOLGATE, DAVID (1978; QC 1997)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

HONEY, RICHARD (2003)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

HORTON, MATTHEW (1969; QC 1989)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

www.39essex.co
www.allenovery.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.ropewalk.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.39essex.com


HOWELL, JOHN (1979; QC 1993)
Blackstone Chambers, Blackstone House, Temple, London,
EC4Y 9BW; tel: (020) 7583 1770—www.blackstonechambers.com

HOWELL WILLIAMS, CRAIG (1983; QC 2009)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

HUMPHREYS, RICHARD (1986; QC 2006)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com
Associate Member: No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, 
Birmingham, B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

HUMPHRIES, MICHAEL (1982; QC 2003)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

HUNTER, JOHN (2002)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

JEFFERIS, MICHAEL (1976)
Atlas Chambers, 3 Field Court, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5EP
tel: (020) 7269 7980—www.atlaschambers.com

JONES, GREGORY (1991; Republic of Ireland: 1997;
Northern Ireland: 2008; QC 2011)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

JONES, TIM (1975)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London, EC4A 3JB 
tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4QS;
tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

JOSEPH, CLIFFORD (1975)
Clifford Joseph, Tiggers, Hall Place Lane, Burchett’s Green,
Maidenhead, Berks, SL6 6QY; tel: (07802) 878416
[e-mail] planning.cliffordjoseph@tinyworld.co.uk

www.blackstonechambers.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.no5.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.kingschambers.com
www.atlaschambers.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.no5.com


KARAS, JONATHAN (1986; QC 2006)
Wilberforce Chambers, 8 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London,
WC2A 3QP; tel: (020) 7306 0102—www.wilberforce.co.uk

KATKOWSKI, CHRISTOPHER (1982; QC 1999)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

KEEN, GRAEME (1995)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

KELLY, AMY (2000)
12 College Place, Fauvelle Buildings, Southampton, SO15 2FE
tel: (023) 8032 0320—www.12collegeplace.co.uk

KIMBLIN, RICHARD (1998)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

KING, NEIL (1980; QC 2000)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

KINGSTON, MARTIN (1972; QC 1992)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com
Door Tenant: Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

KNAPTON, SARAH (2007)
St John’s Chambers, 101 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6PU
tel: (0117) 921 3456—www.stjohnschambers.co.uk

KOHLI, RYAN (2006)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

KOLINSKY, DANIEL (1998)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

www.wilberforce.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.12collegeplace.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.stjohnschambers.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk


KOLVIN, PHILIP (1985; QC 2009)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

LAMBERT, EMMALINE (2003)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

LAMMING, DAVID (1972)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

LANCASTER, ROGER (2002)
Kings Chambers, 36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
tel: (0161) 832 9082; also 5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
tel: (0113) 242 1123—www.kingschambers.com

LANE, MICHAEL (1983)
East Anglian Chambers, 53 North Hill, Colchester, CO1 1QA
tel: (01206) 572756; also 15 The Close, Norwich, NR1 4DZ
tel: (01603) 617351 and 140 New London Road, Chelmsford,
CM2 0AW; tel: (01245) 215660 and 5 Museum Street, Ipswich,
IP1 1HQ; tel: (01473) 214481—www.ealaw.co.uk

LANGHAM, RICHARD (1986)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

LAURENCE, GEORGE (1972; QC 1991)
New Square Chambers, 12 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London,
WC2A 3SW; tel: (020) 7419 8000—www.newsquarechambers.co.uk

LEIGH, KEVIN (1986)
No5 Chambers, 76 Shoe Lane, London, EC4A 3JB
tel: (0845) 210 5555; also Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane,
Birmingham, B4 6DR; tel: (0870) 203 5555 and 38 Queen Square,
Bristol, BS1 4QS; tel: (0870) 203 5555—www.no5.com

LEWIS, CLIVE (1987; QC 2006) 
11 King’s Bench Walk, Temple, London, EC4Y 7EQ
tel: (020) 7632 8500—www.11kbw.com

LEWIS, MEYRIC (1986)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.kingschambers.com
www.ealaw.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.newsquarechambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.11kbw.com
www.ftb.eu.com


LEWIS, ROBERT (1996)
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tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

TURNEY, RICHARD (2007)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

UPTON, WILLIAM (1990)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

VILLAGE, PETER (1983; QC 2002)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

WADSLEY, PETER (1984) (formerly solicitor)
St John’s Chambers, 101 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6PU
tel: (0117) 921 3456—www.stjohnschambers.co.uk

WALD, RICHARD (1997)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

WALTERS, GRAHAM (1986)
Civitas Law, Global Reach, Celtic Gateway, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, 
CF11 0SN; tel: (0845) 0713 007—www.civitaslaw.com

www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.39essex.com
www.kingschambers.com
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.stjohnschambers.co.uk
www.39essex.com
www.civitaslaw.com


WALTON, ROBERT (1999)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

WARD, TREVOR (1991)
12 College Place, Fauvelle Buildings, Southampton, SO15 2FE
tel: (023) 8032 0320—www.12collegeplace.co.uk

WARREN, RUPERT (1994)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

WATSON, MARK (1994)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

WELLER, SOPHIE (2005)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

WEST, LAWRENCE (1979; QC 2003)
Henderson Chambers, 2 Harcourt Buildings, Temple, London,
EC4Y 9DB; tel: (020) 7583 9020—www.hendersonchambers.co.uk

WESTAWAY, NED (2009)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

WESTMORELAND SMITH, MARK (2006)
Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
tel: (020) 7353 8415—www.ftb.eu.com

WHALE, STEPHEN (1999)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

WHITE, ROBERT (1993)
4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
tel: (020) 7404 5252—www.4-5.co.uk

WHITE, SASHA (1991)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

WIGLEY, JENNY (2000)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.12collegeplace.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.hendersonchambers.co.uk
www.ftb.eu.com
www.ftb.eu.com
www.4-5.co.uk
www.4-5.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com


WIGNALL, GORDON (1987)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

WILES, ELLEN (2007)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

WILLERS, MARC (1987)
Garden Court Chambers, 57-60 Lincoln’s Inn Fields, London,
WC2A 3LJ; tel: (020) 7993 7600—www.gardencourtchambers.co.uk

WILLIAMS, ANNE (1980)
Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

WILLIAMS, GUY (2000)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

WILLIAMS, PHILIP (2005)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

WILLIAMS, ROBERT (2008)
2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
tel: (020) 7242 4986—www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk

WOLFE, DAVID (1992)
Matrix Chambers, Griffin Building, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5LN
tel: (020) 7404 3447—www.matrixlaw.co.uk

WOLTON, HARRY (1969; QC 1982)
Associate Member: No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse
Lane, Birmingham, B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe
Lane, London, EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square,
Bristol, BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

www.no5.com
www.39essex.com
www.gardencourtchambers.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
www.matrixlaw.co.uk
www.no5.com


WOOD, SIMON (2002)
Associate Member: Six Pump Court, 6 Pump Court, Temple, London,
EC4Y 7AR; tel: (020) 7797 8400—www.6pumpcourt.co.uk

WOOLLEY, DAVID (1962; QC 1980)
Landmark Chambers, 180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
tel: (020) 7430 1221—www.landmarkchambers.co.uk

YOUNG, CHRISTOPHER (1997)
No5 Chambers, Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham,
B4 6DR; tel: (0845) 210 5555; also 76 Shoe Lane, London,
EC4A 3JB; tel: (0845) 210 5555 and 38 Queen Square, Bristol,
BS1 4QS; tel: (0845) 210 5555—www.no5.com

ZWART, CHRISTIAAN (1997)
Thirty Nine Essex Street, 39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
tel: (020) 7832 1111—www.39essex.com

www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
www.no5.com
www.39essex.com




PART THREE
CHAMBERS CONTAINING
PEBA MEMBERS

This Part of the Handbook lists, on a geographical basis, all barristers’ chambers containing one 
or more members of the Association, and all members of the Association working as sole 
practitioners. The e-mail address given is that of the clerks.

The date immediately following the name of each member is the date on which he or she 
was called to the Bar of England and Wales; call to the Bar in another jurisdiction is only recorded 
if it was prior to call in England and Wales. As for membership of other bars—including those of 
Scotland, Northern Ireland and the Republic of Ireland—in other circumstances, the relevant 
chamber’s web-site should be consulted.
Up-to-date information may be obtained on the Association’s web-site—www.peba.info.

www.peba.info


BIRMINGHAM: No5 CHAMBERS

Fountain Court, Steelhouse Lane, Birmingham, B4 6DR
Tel: (0845) 210 5555 Fax: (0121) 606 1501
DX: 16075 Birmingham, Fountain Court
Web: www.no5.com
Practice Director: Tony McDaid
Senior Practice Manager: Robert Woods
Practice Manager: Andrew Bisbey
e-mail: planning@no5.com

See under LONDON and BRISTOL

MARTIN KINGSTON (1972; QC 1992)
JEREMY CAHILL (1975; QC 2002)
ANTHONY SMITH (1958; QC 1977)
PAUL BLEASDALE (1978; QC 2001)
IAN DOVE (1986; QC 2003)
ANTHONY CREAN (1987; QC 2006)
JOHN HARVEY (1973)
TIM JONES (1975)
ROGER GILES (1976)
PAUL CAIRNES (1980)
ANDREW McGRATH (1983)
NADIA SHARIF (1985)
KEVIN LEIGH (1986)
GORDON WIGNALL (1987)
DAVID PARK (1992) (formerly solicitor)
PETER GOATLEY (1992) (formerly solicitor)
HUGH RICHARDS (1992)
SARAH CLOVER (1993)
DR SATNAM CHOONGH (1994)
TIMOTHY SHEPPARD (1995)
CHRISTOPHER YOUNG (1997)
RICHARD KIMBLIN (1998)
JENNY WIGLEY (2000)
BRIDGET FORSTER (2001)
PHILIP WILLIAMS (2005)
SUELLA FERNANDES (2005)
JACK SMYTH (2007)

Associate member:
HARRY WOLTON (1969; QC 1982)
RICHARD HUMPHREYS (1986; QC 2006)
Door tenant:
DOUGLAS ARMSTRONG (1999; QC 2005)

www.no5.com


BRIGHTON: CROWN OFFICE ROW CHAMBERS

119 Church Street, Brighton, BN1 1UD
Tel: (01273) 625625 Fax: (01273) 698888
DX: 36670 Brighton 2
Web: www.1cor.com
Clerk: David Bingham
e-mail: clerks@1cor.com

PAUL ASHWELL (1977)

BRISTOL: No5 CHAMBERS

38 Queen Square, Bristol, BS1 4QS
Tel: (0845) 210 5555 Fax: (0117) 917 8501
DX: 7838 Bristol
Web: www.no5.com
Practice Director: Tony McDaid
Senior Practice Manager: Robert Woods
Group Clerk: Andrew Bisbey
e-mail: planning@no5.com

See under BIRMINGHAM and LONDON

BRISTOL: OLD SQUARE CHAMBERS

3 Orchard Court, St Augustine’s Yard, Bristol, BS1 5DP
Tel: (0117) 930 5100 Fax: (0117) 927 3478
DX: 78229 Bristol 1
Web: www.oldsquare.co.uk
Clerk:  William Meade
e-mail: clerks@oldsquare.co.uk

See under LONDON

www.1cor.com
www.no5.com
www.oldsquare.co.uk


BRISTOL: ST JOHN’S CHAMBERS

101 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6PU
Tel: (0117) 921 3456 Fax: (0117) 929 4821
DX: 743350 Bristol 36
Web: www.stjohnschambers.co.uk
Practice Manager: Robert Bocock
e-mail: clerks@stjohnschambers.co.uk

LESLIE BLOHM (1982; QC 2006)
DAVID FLETCHER (1971)
PETER WADSLEY (1984) (formerly solicitor)
JUDI EVANS (1996)
SARAH KNAPTON (2007)

Associate member:
SUZANNE ORNSBY (1986)

CAMBRIDGE: FENNERS CHAMBERS

3 Madingley Road, Cambridge, CB3 0EE
Tel: (01223) 368761 Fax: (01223) 313007
DX: 5809 Cambridge 1
Web: www.fennerschambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Paul Green
e-mail: clerks@fennerschambers.co.uk

See under PETERBOROUGH

ANDREW GORE (1973)

CAMBRIDGE: REGENCY CHAMBERS

Sheraton House, Castle Park, Cambridge, CB3 0AX
Tel: (01223) 301517

See under PETERBOROUGH

www.stjohnschambers.co.uk
www.fennerschambers.co.uk


CANTERBURY: BECKET CHAMBERS

17 New Dover Road, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 3AS
Tel: (012) 2778 6331 Fax: (012) 2778 6329
DX: 5330 Canterbury
Web: www.becket-chambers.co.uk
Clerk: Paul Eaton
e-mail: clerks@becket-chambers.co.uk

PAUL TAPSELL (1991)
MELANIE MCINTOSH (2002; South Africa 1993)

CARDIFF: CIVITAS LAW

Global Reach, Celtic Gateway, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF11 0SN
Tel: (0845) 0713 007 Fax: (0845) 0713 008 
DX: 50750 Cardiff 2
Web: www.civitaslaw.com
Senior Clerk: Andrea McLean
e-mail: clerks@civitaslaw.com

GRAHAM WALTERS (1986)

CHELMSFORD: EAST ANGLIAN CHAMBERS

140 New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AW
Tel: (01245) 215660 Fax: (01245) 215661
DX: 89714 Chelmsford 2
Web: www.ealaw.co.uk
Clerk:  Celia Monksfield
e-mail: chelmsford@ealaw.co.uk

See under NORWICH

www.becket-chambers.co.uk
www.civitaslaw.com
www.ealaw.co.uk


CHELMSFORD: TRINITY CHAMBERS

Highfield House, Moulsham Street, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 9AF
Tel: (01245) 605040 Fax: (01245) 605041
DX: 89725 Chelmsford 2
Web: www.trinitychambers.com
Clerk:  Keith Willmore
e-mail: clerks@trinitychambers.law.co.uk

JOHN DAGG (1980)

Door tenant:
JOSEPH HARPER (1970; QC 1992)

COLCHESTER: EAST ANGLIAN CHAMBERS

53 North Hill, Colchester, CO1 1QA
Tel: (01206) 572756 Fax: (01206) 245800
DX: 3611 Colchester
Web: www.ealaw.co.uk
Clerk:  Fraser McLaren
e-mail: colchester@ealaw.co.uk

See under NORWICH

EXETER: ROUGEMONT CHAMBERS

Victory House, Dean Clarke Gardens, Southernhay East, Exeter, Devon, EX2 4AA
Tel: (01392) 208484 Fax: (01392) 208204
DX: 8396 Exeter 1
Web: www.rougemontchambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Lisa Glithero
e-mail: clerks@rougemontchambers.co.uk

JOHN LLOYD (1988)
GAVIN COLLETT (1993)

www.trinitychambers.com
www.ealaw.co.uk
www.rougemontchambers.co.uk


IPSWICH: EAST ANGLIAN CHAMBERS

5 Museum Street, Ipswich, IP1 1HQ
Tel: (01473) 214481 Fax: (01473) 231388
DX: 3227 Ipswich
Web: www.ealaw.co.uk
Clerks: Alison Scanes, Neil Parker
e-mail: ipswich@ealaw.co.uk

See under NORWICH

LEEDS: ENTERPRISE CHAMBERS

43 Park Square, Leeds, LS1 2NP
Tel: (0113) 246 0391 Fax: (0113) 242 4802
DX: 26448 Leeds Park Square
Web: www.enterprisechambers.com
Clerks: Antony Armstrong, Joanne Glew, Ellen Cockcroft
e-mail: leeds@enterprisechambers.com

See under LONDON and NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE

LEEDS: KINGS CHAMBERS

5 Park Square East, Leeds, LS1 2NE
Tel: (0113) 242 1123 Fax: (0113) 242 1124
DX: 713113 Leeds Park Square
Web: www.kingschambers.com
Clerk:  Andy Reeves
e-mail: clerks@kingschambers.com

See under MANCHESTER

LEEDS: SOVEREIGN CHAMBERS

46 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2RY
Tel: (0113) 245 1841 Fax: (0113) 242 0194
DX: 26408 Leeds Park Square
Web: www.sovereignchambers.co.uk
Clerk:   Francine Kirk
e-mail: clerks@sovereignchambers.co.uk

Door tenant:
JOHN DAGG (1980) 

www.ealaw.co.uk
www.enterprisechambers.com
www.kingschambers.com
www.sovereignchambers.co.uk


LONDON: ARDEN CHAMBERS

2 John Street, London, WC1N 2ES
Tel: (020) 7242 4244 Fax: (020) 7242 3224
DX: 29 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.ardenchambers.com
Clerk:  Danny O’Brien  
e-mail: clerks@ardenchambers.com

ANDREW ARDEN (1973; QC 1991)
JOHN ROBSON (1974)
CHRISTOPHER BALOGH (1984)
IAIN COLVILLE (1989)
SIMON STRELITZ (2000)

Door tenant:
SARAH PENGELLY (1996)

LONDON: ATLAS CHAMBERS

3 Field Court, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5EP
Tel: (020) 7269 7980 Fax: (020) 7269 7981
DX: 82 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.atlaschambers.com
Clerk:  John Lister
e-mail: clerks@atlaschambers.com

SIMON RANDLE (1982)
MICHAEL JEFFERIS (1976)
JONATHAN POWELL (1984)
XIMENA MONTES MANZANO (2004)

LONDON: 36 BEDFORD ROW
(Chambers of Frances Oldham QC)

36 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4JH
Tel: (020) 7421 8000 Fax: (020) 7421 8035
DX: 360 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.36bedfordrow.co.uk
Clerk:  David Green
e-mail: clerks@36bedfordrow.co.uk

DAVID ALTARAS (1969)
JONATHON RUSHTON (1997)
KATE GRIEVE (2006) 

www.ardenchambers.com
www.atlaschambers.com
www.36bedfordrow.co.uk


LONDON: 42 BEDFORD ROW

42 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4LL
Tel: (020) 7831 0222 Fax: (020) 7269 8711
DX: 201 London 
Web: www.42br.com
Clerk:  Alan Brewer
e-mail: clerks@42br.com

MICHAEL DAICHES (1977)

LONDON: BLACKSTONE CHAMBERS

Blackstone House, Temple, London, EC4Y 9BW
Tel: (020) 7583 1770 Fax: (020) 7822 7350
DX: 281 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.blackstonechambers.com
Clerk:  Gary Oliver
e-mail: clerks@blackstonechambers.com

THE HON MICHAEL BELOFF (1967; QC 1981)
JOHN HOWELL (1979; QC 1993)

LONDON: ENTERPRISE CHAMBERS

9 Old Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3SR
Tel: (020) 7405 9471 Fax: (020) 7242 1447
DX: 301 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.enterprisechambers.com
Clerks: Antony Armstrong, Mark Belford, Michael Ireland
e-mail: london@enterprisechambers.com

See under LEEDS and NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE

CHARLES MORGAN (1978)

www.42br.com
www.blackstonechambers.com
www.enterprisechambers.com


LONDON: THIRTY NINE ESSEX STREET
(Chambers of Richard Wilmot-Smith QC)

39 Essex Street, London, WC2R 3AT
Tel: (020) 7832 1111 Fax: (020) 7353 3978
DX: 298 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.39essex.com
Practice Manager: Andrew Poyser
e-mail: clerks@39essex.com

MATTHEW HORTON (1969; QC 1989)
NIGEL PLEMING (1971; QC 1992)
WILLIAM NORRIS (1974; QC 1997)
STEPHEN TROMANS (1999; QC 2009) (formerly solicitor)
GORDON NARDELL (1995; QC 2010)
JOHN PUGH-SMITH (1977)
RICHARD HARWOOD (1993)
JUSTINE THORNTON (1994)
MARTIN EDWARDS (1995) (formerly solicitor)
CHRISTIAAN ZWART (1997)
RICHARD WALD (1997)
VIKRAM SACHDEVA (1998)
COLIN THOMANN (1999)
JAMES BURTON (2001)
CAROLINE ALLEN (2005)
ANDREW DEAKIN (2006)
ELLEN WILES (2007)

LONDON: FALCON CHAMBERS

Falcon Court, London, EC4Y 1AA
Tel: (020) 7353 2484 Fax: (020) 7353 1261
DX: 408 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.falcon-chambers.co.uk
Clerk:   Steven Francis
e-mail: clerks@falcon-chambers.com

BARRY DENYER-GREEN (1972)

www.39essex.com
www.falcon-chambers.co.uk


LONDON: FRANCIS TAYLOR BUILDING
(Chambers of Robin Purchas QC)

Francis Taylor Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 7BY
Tel: (020) 7353 8415 Fax: (020) 7353 7622
DX: 402 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.ftb.eu.com
Clerk:   Paul Coveney
e-mail: clerks@ftb.eu.com

ROBIN PURCHAS (1968; QC 1987)
GUY ROOTS (1969; QC 1989)
RICHARD PHILLIPS (1970; QC 1990)
CHARLES GEORGE (1974; QC 1992)
CLIVE NEWBERRY (1978; QC 1993) (formerly solicitor) 
KEVIN DE HAAN (1976; QC 2000)
ROBERT McCRACKEN (1973; QC 2003)
ANDREW TAIT (1981; QC 2003)
MICHAEL HUMPHRIES (1982; QC 2003)
RICHARD HUMPHREYS (1986; QC 2006)
CRAIG HOWELL WILLIAMS (1983; QC 2009)
RICHARD GLOVER (1984; QC 2009)
ANDREW NEWCOMBE (1987; QC 2010)
DOUGLAS EDWARDS (1992; QC 2010)
SIMON PHILLIPS (1985; QC 2010)
GREGORY JONES (1991; Republic of Ireland: 1997; Northern Ireland: 2008; QC 2011)
GERALD GOURIET (1974)
ROBERT FOOKES (1975)
PHILIP PETCHEY (1976)
JONATHAN MILNER (1977)
TIMOTHY COMYN (1980)
SUZANNE ORNSBY (1986)
MEYRIC LEWIS (1986)
DR. CHARLES MYNORS (1988)
GARY GRANT (1994)
JAMES PEREIRA (1996)
HEREWARD PHILLPOT (1997)
ALEXANDER BOOTH (2000)
SAIRA KABIR SHEIKH (2000)
JEREMY PIKE (2001)
JUAN LOPEZ (2002)
RICHARD HONEY (2003)
JEREMY PHILLIPS (2004)
MARK WESTMORELAND SMITH (2006)
CAIN ORMONDROYD (2007)
REBECCA CLUTTEN (2008) 
ANNABEL GRAHAM PAUL (2008)
SARAH SACKMAN (2008)
NED WESTAWAY (2009)
ISABELLA TAFUR (2009)

www.ftb.eu.com


LONDON: GARDEN COURT CHAMBERS

57-60 Lincoln’s Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3LJ
Tel: (020) 7993 7600 Fax: (020) 7993 7700
DX: 34 Chancery Lane
Web: www.gardencourtchambers.co.uk
Clerk:   Philip Bampfylde
e-mail: info@gclaw.co.uk

STEPHEN COTTLE (1984)
MARC WILLERS (1987)
IRENA SABIC (2002)

LONDON: 2-3 GRAY’S INN SQUARE
(Chambers of Mark Lowe QC)

2-3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5JH
Tel: (020) 7242 4986 Fax: (020) 7405 1166
DX: 316 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk
Clerk:  Martin Hart
e-mail: clerks@2-3gis.co.uk

MARK LOWE (1972; QC 1996)
MALCOLM SPENCE (1958; QC 1979)
ANTHONY PORTEN (1969; QC 1988)
ANTHONY DINKIN (1968; QC 1991)
STEPHEN SAUVAIN (1977; QC 1995)
VINCENT FRASER (1981; QC 2001)
MORAG ELLIS (1984; QC 2006)
JAMES FINDLAY (1984; QC 2008)
STEVEN GASZTOWICZ (1981; QC 2009)
PHILP KOLVIN (1985; QC 2009)
SIMON BIRD (1987; QC 2009)
GEOFFREY STEPHENSON (1971)
DAVID LAMMING (1972)
ADRIAN TREVELYAN THOMAS (1974)
ALUN ALESBURY (1974)
GRAHAM STOKER (1977)
IAN ALBUTT (1981)
MARY COOK (1982)

www.gardencourtchambers.co.uk
www.2-3graysinnsquare.co.uk


PAUL SHADAREVIAN (1984)
MICHAEL BEDFORD (1985)
MICHAEL DRUCE (1988)
JONATHAN CLAY (1990)
CELINA COLQUHOUN (1990)
ROBIN GREEN (1992)
HARRIET TOWNSEND (1992)
PETER MILLER (1993)
THOMAS COSGROVE (1994)
RICHARD GROUND (1994)
WAYNE BEGLAN (1996)
DAVID LINTOTT (1996)
RORY CLARKE (1996)
KATY SKERRETT (1999)
JOHANNA BOYD (1999)
MELISSA MURPHY (2001)
ASITHA RANATUNGA (2001)
JOSEF CANNON (2002)
SOPHIE WELLER (2005)
CLARE PARRY (2005)
RYAN KOHLI (2006) 
HUGH FLANAGAN (2008)
ROBERT WILLIAMS (2008)
EMMA DRING (2009)
Door tenants:
PATRICK GROUND (1960; QC 1981)
JONATHAN EASTON (1996)



LONDON: 4-5 GRAY’S INN SQUARE
(Chambers of Timothy Straker QC and W. Robert Griffiths QC)

4-5 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
Tel: (020) 7404 5252 Fax: (020) 7242 7803
DX: 1029 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.4-5.co.uk
Senior Clerk: Michael Kaplan 
Chambers Manager: Tracey Jones
e-mail: clerks@4-5.co.uk

TIMOTHY STRAKER (1977; QC 1996)
W. ROBERT GRIFFITHS (1974; QC 1993)
BRIAN ASH (1975; QC 1990)
JOHN STEEL (1978; QC 1993)
HODGE MALEK (1983; QC 1999)
JOHN HOBSON (1980; QC 2000)
RICHARD CLAYTON (1977; QC 2002)
TIMOTHY CORNER (1981; QC 2002)
PETER VILLAGE (1983; QC 2002)
THOMAS HILL (1988; QC 2009)
PAUL BROWN (1991; QC 2009)
PHILIP COPPEL (1994; QC 2009)
PAUL STINCHCOMBE (1985; QC 2011) 
TOBY DAVEY (1977)
GARRETT BYRNE (1986)
ANDREW TABACHNIK (1991)
ANDREW FRASER-URQUHART (1993)
ROBERT WHITE (1993)
JONATHAN MOFFETT (1996)
ANDREW SHARLAND (1996)
JAMES STRACHAN (1996)
PAUL GREATOREX (1999)
STEPHEN WHALE (1999)
LISA BUSCH (2000)
SAIMA HANIF (2002)
SARAH HANNETT (2003)
ALEXANDER GOODMAN (2003)
ANNA BICARREGUI (2004)
CHRISTOPHER BUTTLER (2004)
ESTELLE DEHON (2006)
DAVID LOVEDAY (2007)

www.4-5.co.uk


LONDON: CHAMBERS OF PATRICK GROUND QC

13 Ranelagh Avenue, London, SW6 3PJ
Tel: (020) 7736 0131 Fax: (020) 7371 9649
e-mail: post@patrickground.com

PATRICK GROUND (1960; QC 1981)

LONDON: HARDWICKE BUILDING

New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3SB
Tel: (020) 7242 2523 Fax: (020) 7691 1234
DX: 393 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.hardwicke.co.uk
Clerk: Amanda Illing
e-mail: enquiries@hardwicke.co.uk

CHARLES CALVERT (1975)
ALASTAIR REDPATH-STEVENS (1998)

LONDON: HENDERSON CHAMBERS

2 Harcourt Buildings, Temple, London, EC4Y 9DB
Tel: (020) 7583 9020 Fax: (020) 7583 2686
DX: 1039 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.hendersonchambers.co.uk
Clerk: John White
e-mail: clerks@hendersonchambers.co.uk

RICHARD MAWREY (1964; QC 1986)
LAWRENCE WEST (1979; QC 2003)

LONDON: 11 KING’S BENCH WALK
(Chambers of James Goudie QC)

11 King’s Bench Walk, Temple, London, EC4Y 7EQ
Tel: (020) 7632 8500 Fax: (020) 7583 9123 / 3690
DX: 368 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.11kbw.com
Clerks: Philip Monham, Lucy Barbet
e-mail: clerksteam@11kbw.com

JAMES GOUDIE (1970; QC 1984)
NIGEL GIFFIN (1986; QC 2003)
CLIVE LEWIS (1987; QC 2006) 
JANE OLDHAM (1985)

www.hardwicke.co.uk
www.hendersonchambers.co.uk
www.11kbw.com


LONDON: LANDMARK CHAMBERS

180 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2HG
Tel: (020) 7430 1221 Fax: (020) 7421 6060
DX: 1042 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.landmarkchambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Jay Fullilove
e-mail: clerks@landmarkchambers.co.uk

NEIL KING (1980; QC 2000)
DAVID WOOLLEY (1962; QC 1980)
CHRISTOPHER LOCKHART-MUMMERY (1971; QC 1986)
ROY MARTIN (1990; QC 2008, Scotland: 1976; QC 1988)
PATRICK CLARKSON (1972; QC 1992)
JOSEPH HARPER (1970; QC 1992)
RICHARD DRABBLE (1975; QC 1995)
WILLIAM HICKS (1975; QC 1995)
DAVID HOLGATE (1978; QC 1997)
CHRISTOPHER KATKOWSKI (1982; QC 1999)
JOHN MALE (1976; QC 2000)
DAVID ELVIN (1983; QC 2000)
RHODRI PRICE LEWIS (1975; QC 2001)
RUSSELL HARRIS (1986; QC 2003)
TIMOTHY MOULD (1987; QC 2006)
NATHALIE LIEVEN (1988; QC 2006)
NEIL CAMERON (1982; QC 2009)
JOHN LITTON (1989; QC 2010) 
STEPHEN BICKFORD-SMITH (1972)
EIAN CAWS (1974)
CHRISTOPHER LEWSLEY (1976)
SIMON PICKLES (1978)
DAVID SMITH (1980)
STEPHEN MORGAN (1983)
RICHARD LANGHAM (1986)
REUBEN TAYLOR (1990)
SASHA WHITE (1991)
DAVID FORSDICK (1993)
RUPERT WARREN (1994)
CHRISTOPHER BOYLE (1994)
GRAEME KEEN (1995)
MATTHEW REED (1995)
SCOTT LYNESS (1996)

www.landmarkchambers.co.uk


JAMES MAURICI (1996)
DANIEL KOLINSKY (1998)
CARINE PATRY-HOSKINS (1999)
ROBERT WALTON (1999)
GUY WILLIAMS (2000)
TIM BULEY (2000)
CHARLES BANNER (2004)
RICHARD MOULES (2005)
SASHA BLACKMORE (2005)
RICHARD TURNEY (2007)
TOBY FISHER (2008)
EMMA HARLING-PHILLIPS (2009)

Door tenant:
PAUL TUCKER (1990; QC 2010)

LONDON: MONCKTON CHAMBERS

1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5NR
Tel: (020) 7405 7211 Fax: (020) 7405 2084
DX: LDE 257 Chancery Lane
Web: www.monckton.com
Clerk:  David Hockney
e-mail: chambers@monckton.com

ROBERT PALMER (1998)

LONDON: MATRIX CHAMBERS

Griffin Building, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5LN
Tel: (020) 7404 3447 Fax: (020) 7404 3448
DX: 400 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.matrixlaw.co.uk
Practice Director: Jason Housden
e-mail: jasonhousden@matrixlaw.co.uk

CHERIE BOOTH (1976; QC 1995)
DAVID WOLFE (1992)

www.monckton.com
www.matrixlaw.co.uk


LONDON: NEW SQUARE CHAMBERS

12 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3SW
Tel: (020) 7419 8000 Fax: (020) 7419 8050
DX: 1056 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.newsquarechambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Clive Petchey
e-mail: clerks@newsquarechambers.co.uk

GEORGE LAURENCE (1972; QC 1991)

LONDON: FOUR NEW SQUARE
(Chambers of Jeremy Stuart-Smith QC)

4 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3RJ
Tel: (020) 7822 2000 Fax: (020) 7822 2001
DX: 1041 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.4newsquare.co.uk
Senior Clerk: Lizzy Wiseman
e-mail: barristers@4newsquare.com

JUSTIN FENWICK (1980; QC 1993)

LONDON: RADCLIFFE CHAMBERS
(Chambers of Hedley Marten)

11 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3QB
Tel: (020) 7831 0081 Fax: (020) 7405 2560
DX: 319 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.radcliffechambers.com
Senior Clerks: John Clark, Keith Nagle
e-mail: clerks@radcliffechambers.com

ROBERT LEWIS (1996)
CLIVE MOYS (1998)

www.newsquarechambers.co.uk
www.4newsquare.co.uk
www.radcliffechambers.com


LONDON: No5 CHAMBERS

76 Shoe Lane, London, EC4A 3JB
Tel: (0845) 210 5555 Fax: (020) 7240 9458
DX: 449 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.no5.com
Practice Director: Tony McDaid
Senior Practice Manager: Robert Woods
Group Clerk: Andrew Bisbey
e-mail: planning@no5.com

See under BIRMINGHAM and BRISTOL

LONDON: 218 STRAND

3rd Floor, 218 Strand, London, WC2R 1AT
Tel: (0845) 083 3000 Fax: (020) 7583 9521
DX: 232 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.clerksroom.com
Clerk: Martin Davies
e-mail: davies@clerksroom.com

FIONA DARROCH (1994)

LONDON: OLD SQUARE CHAMBERS

10-11 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4BU
Tel: (020) 7269 0300 Fax: (020) 7405 1387
DX: 1046 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.oldsquare.co.uk
Clerk:  William Meade
e-mail: clerks@oldsquare.co.uk

See under BRISTOL

JOHN BATES (1973)

www.no5.com
www.clerksroom.com
www.oldsquare.co.uk


LONDON: 1 PUMP COURT

1 Pump Court Chambers, Elm Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AH
Tel: (020) 7842 7070 Fax: (020) 7842 7088
DX: 109 LDE
Web: www.1pumpcourt.co.uk
Clerk: Ian Burrow
e-mail: clerks@1pumpcourt.co.uk

JACQUELINE RUBENS (1989)

LONDON: SIX PUMP COURT
(Chambers of Stephen Hockman QC)

6 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AR
Tel: (020) 7797 8400 Fax: (020) 7797 8401
DX: 293 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.6pumpcourt.co.uk
Clerk:  Richard Constable
e-mail: clerks@6pumpcourt.co.uk

STEPHEN HOCKMAN (1970; QC 1990)
RICHARD BARRACLOUGH (1980; QC 2003)
PETER GOWER (1985; QC 2006)
PETER HARRISON (1987; QC 2006)
DAVID TRAVERS (1981; QC 2010)
ANNE WILLIAMS (1980)
MEGAN THOMAS (1987)
WILLIAM UPTON (1990)
MARK WATSON (1994)
EDWARD GRANT (1994)
MARK BEARD (1996)
RICHARD BANWELL (1998)
LEE BENNETT (1998)
GILES ATKINSON (2002)
EMMALINE LAMBERT (2003)
NOEMI BYRD (2004)
JAMES NEILL (2006)
NICHOLAS OSTROWSKI (2009)

Associate member:
SIMON WOOD (2002)

www.1pumpcourt.co.uk
www.6pumpcourt.co.uk


LONDON: TANFIELD CHAMBERS

2-5 Warwick Court, London, WC1R 5DJ
Tel: (020) 7421 5300 Fax: (020) 7421 5333
DX: 46 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.tanfieldchambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Kevin Moore
e-mail: clerks@tanfieldchambers.co.uk

DAVID DALY (1979)

LONDON: WILBERFORCE CHAMBERS

8 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3QP
Tel: (020) 7306 0102 Fax: (020) 7306 0095
DX: 311 London / Chancery Lane
Web: www.wilberforce.co.uk
Clerk:  Declan Redmond
e-mail: chambers@wilberforce.co.uk

MICHAEL BARNES (1965; QC 1981)
JOHN FURBER (1973; QC 1995)
JONATHAN KARAS (1986; QC 2006)

MAIDENHEAD: CLIFFORD JOSEPH

Clifford Joseph, Tiggers, Hall Place Lane, Burchett’s Green, Maidenhead,
Berks, SL6 6QY
Tel: (07802) 878416
e-mail: planning.cliffordjoseph@tinyworld.co.uk

CLIFFORD JOSEPH (1975)

www.tanfieldchambers.co.uk
www.wilberforce.co.uk


MANCHESTER: KINGS CHAMBERS

36 Young Street, Manchester, M3 3FT
Tel: (0161) 832 9082 Fax: (0161) 835 2139
DX: 718188 Manchester 3
Web: www.kingschambers.com
Clerk:  William Brown
e-mail: clerks@kingschambers.com

See under LEEDS

STEPHEN SAUVAIN (1977; QC 1995)
VINCENT FRASER (1981; QC 2001)
DAVID MANLEY (1981; QC 2003) 
PAUL TUCKER (1990; QC 2010) 
ERIC OWEN (1969)
ALAN EVANS (1978)
JOHN BARRETT (1982)
RUTH STOCKLEY (1988)
MARTIN CARTER (1992)
IAN PONTER (1993)
JONATHAN EASTON (1996)
COLIN CRAWFORD (1997)
GILES CANNOCK (1998)
JOHN HUNTER (2002)
ROGER LANCASTER (2002)
SARAH REID (2004)
ANTHONY GILL (2008)

MIDDLESBROUGH: TRINITY CHAMBERS

Multi Media Exchange, 72-80 Corporation Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2RF
Tel: (01642) 247 569 Fax: (01642) 249 897
DX: 60537 Middlesbrough
Web: www.trinitychambers.co.uk
Practice Director: Simon Stewart OBE
e-mail: info@trinitychambers.co.uk

See under NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE

www.kingschambers.com
www.trinitychambers.co.uk


NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE: ENTERPRISE CHAMBERS

65 Quayside, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, NE1 3DE
Tel: (0191) 222 3344 Fax: (0191) 222 3340
DX: 61134 Newcastle-upon-Tyne
Web: www.enterprisechambers.com
Clerks: Antony Armstrong, Stephen Walker
e-mail: newcastle@enterprisechambers.com

See under LONDON and LEEDS

NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE: TRINITY CHAMBERS

The Customs House, Quayside, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, NE1 3DE
Tel: (0191) 232 1927 Fax: (0191) 232 7975
DX: 61185 Newcastle
Web: www.trinitychambers.co.uk
Practice Director: Simon Stewart OBE
e-mail: info@trinitychambers.co.uk

See under MIDDLESBROUGH

NICOLA ALLAN (1999)

NORWICH: EAST ANGLIAN CHAMBERS

15 The Close, Norwich, NR1 4DZ
Tel: (01603) 617351 Fax: (01603) 751400
DX: 5213 Norwich
Web: www.ealaw.co.uk
Clerks: Theresa Mathias, Gemma Mulloy
e-mail: norwich@ealaw.co.uk

See under CHELMSFORD, COLCHESTER and IPSWICH

ANDREW MARSDEN (1975)
MICHAEL LANE (1983)
PETER MANTELL-SAYER (1992)

Door tenant:
JOHN PUGH-SMITH (1977)

www.enterprisechambers.com
www.trinitychambers.co.uk
www.ealaw.co.uk


NOTTINGHAM: ROPEWALK CHAMBERS

24 The Ropewalk, Nottingham, NG1 5EF
Tel: (0115) 947 2581 Fax: (0115) 947 6532
DX: 10060 Nottingham 17
Web: www.ropewalk.co.uk
Clerk:  Tony Hill
e-mail: clerks@ropewalk.co.uk

GRAHAM MACHIN (1965)
RICHARD BURNS (1967)
STEPHEN BERESFORD (1976)
JONATHAN MITCHELL (1992)
ANDREW HOGAN (1996)

PETERBOROUGH: FENNERS CHAMBERS

St Peter’s House, Bishops Road, Peterborough, PE1 1YE
Tel: (01733) 562030
Web: www.fennerschambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Paul Green
e-mail: clerks@fennerschambers.co.uk

See under CAMBRIDGE

PETERBOROUGH: REGENCY CHAMBERS

45 Priestgate, Peterborough, PE1 1LB
Tel: (01733) 315215 Fax: (01733) 565967
DX: 12349 Peterborough 1
Clerk:  Paul Wright
e-mail: clerks@regencychambers.law.co.uk

See under CAMBRIDGE

Door tenant:
STEPHEN HOCKMAN (1970; QC 1990)

www.ropewalk.co.uk
www.fennerschambers.co.uk


SOUTHAMPTON: 12 COLLEGE PLACE

Fauvelle Buildings, Southampton, SO15 2FE
Tel: (023) 8032 0320 Fax: (023) 8032 0321
DX: 96875 Southampton 10
Web: www.12collegeplace.co.uk
Clerk:  Gregory Townsend
e-mail: clerks@12cp.co.uk

JONATHAN FULTHORPE (1970)
PETER TOWLER (1974)
GARY GRANT (1985)
TREVOR WARD (1991)
JEREMY BURNS (1996)
AMY KELLY (2000)

Door tenant:
GUY ROOTS (1969; QC 1989)

WEST WALES: PORTAL CHAMBERS

Glandulais, Llanllwni, Pencader, SA39 9DS
Tel: (01559) 395292 Fax: (01559) 395292
DX: 200254 Llandysul
Web: www.portalchambers.co.uk
Clerk:  Rosemary Harrison
e-mail: clerk@portalchambers.co.uk

TINA DOUGLASS (1976)

NORTHERN IRELAND: THE BAR LIBRARY

The Bar Library, 91 Chichester Street, Belfast, BT1 3JQ
Tel: (028) 9042 6751 Fax: (028) 9042 6752
DX: 257 NR
Web: www.barlibrary.com/barristers-directory/458/
e-mail: williamorbinson@planning.demon.co.uk

Associate member:
WILLIAM ORBINSON (Inn of Court of Northern Ireland: 1988; QC 2006)

www.12collegeplace.co.uk
www.portalchambers.co.uk
www.barlibrary.com/barristers




PART FOUR 
EMPLOYED BARRISTERS
INSTITUTIONS CONTAINING PEBA MEMBERS
LONDON

Herbert Smith LLP, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London, EC2A 2HS
Tel: (020) 7374 8000 Fax: (020) 7374 0888
DX:     DX 28
Web:  www.herbertsmith.com
e-mail: martha.grekos@herbertsmith.com

MARTHA GREKOS (2000)

Allen & Overy LLP, One Bishops Square, London, E1 6AD
Tel: (020) 3088 0000 Fax: (020) 3088 0088
Web: www.allenovery.com

SEBASTIAN HEAD (1987)

Debevoise & Plimpton LLP, Tower 42, Old Broad Street, London, EC2N 1HQ
Tel: (020) 7786 9000 Fax: (020) 7588 4180
Web: www.debevoise.com
e-mail: eligere@debevoise.com

EDITE LIGERE (2000)

Prospect Law Ltd, 23 Berkeley Square, London, W1J 6HE
Tel: (020) 7947 5354 Fax: (020) 7665 6650
Web: www.prospectlaw.co.uk
e-mail: info@prospectlaw.co.uk

EDMUND ROBB (1998)

www.herbertsmith.com
www.allenovery.com
www.debevoise.com
www.prospectlaw.co.uk


THIRSK

Shirtcliffe & Reston, 1 Finkle Street, Thirsk, Y07 1DA
Tel: (0184) 552 6222 Fax: (0184) 552 6222
e-mail: richardmerritt@btinternet.com

RICHARD MERRITT (1981)



PART FIVE
SOME USEFUL LINKS

The information in this section is believed to be accurate as at April 2011.
The telephone number given is in most cases that of a general switchboard or enquiry of-

fice; most officials in large organisations have direct lines. E-mail addresses and fax numbers 
should be ascertained by telephoning the person to whom the e-mail or fax is to be sent, or by 
reference to the relevant web-site.
Up-to-date information may be obtained on the Association’s web-site—www.peba.info.

In many cases the most up-to-date information may be obtained from the web-site of the 
organisation concerned, which may also be a good source of links to other, related web-sites.

www.peba.info.


THE BAR 

The Bar Council 
289-293 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7HZ
Tel: (020) 7242 0082
DX: 240 LDE
Web: www.barcouncil.org.uk

The Bar Standards Board
289-293 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7HZ
Tel: (020) 7611 1444
DX: 240 LDE
Web: www.barstandardsboard.org.uk

The Honourable Society of Gray’s Inn
Treasury Office, 8 South Square, Gray’s Inn, London, WC1R 5ET
Tel: (020) 7458 7800
Tel: (020) 7458 7822 (Library)
Web: www.graysinn.org.uk

The Honourable Society of the Inner Temple
Treasury Office, Inner Temple, London, EC4Y 7HL
Tel: (020) 7797 8250
Tel: (020) 7797 8217 (Library)
Web: www.innertemple.org.uk

The Honourable Society of Lincoln’s Inn
Treasury Office, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3TL
Tel: (020) 7405 1393
Tel: (020) 7242 4371 (Library)
Web: www.lincolnsinn.org.uk

The Honourable Society of the Middle Temple
Treasury Office, Middle Temple Lane, London, EC4Y 9AT
Tel: (020) 7427 4800
Tel: (020) 7427 4810 (Library)
Web: www.middletemple.org.uk

www.barcouncil.org.uk
www.barstandardsboard.org.uk
www.graysinn.org.uk
www.innertemple.org.uk
www.lincolnsinn.org.uk
www.middletemple.org.uk


H M COURTS SERVICE

Headquarters: Customer Service Unit, 4th Floor, 102 Petty France,
London, SW1H 9AJ
Tel: (0845) 456 8770
Web: www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

THE ROYAL COURTS OF JUSTICE

The Strand, London, WC2A 2LL
DX: 44450 Strand
Web: www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

Tel: (020) 7947 6000 (General switchboard)
Tel: (020) 7947 6205/6655 (Administrative Court)
Tel: (020) 7947 6010 (Queen’s Bench Division: Listing)
Tel: (020) 7947 6778 (Chancery Division: Listing)
Tel: (020) 7947 6916 (Court of Appeal: Civil Division)
Tel: (020) 7947 6011 (Court of Appeal: Criminal Division)
Tel: (020) 7947 7820 (Courts recording and transcription)

THE SUPREME COURT

Parliament Square, London, SW1 3BD
Tel: (020) 7960 1500/1900 Fax: (020) 7960 1901
E-mail: enquiries@supremecourt.gsi.gov.uk
Web: www.supremecourt.gov.uk

Smith Bernal Wordwave
[transcripts]
190 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2AG
Tel: (020) 7404 1400
Web: www.wordwave.co.uk

THE UPPER TRIBUNAL (LANDS CHAMBER)

43-45 Bedford Square, London, WC1B 3AS
Tel: (020) 7612 9710 Fax: (020) 7612 9723
Typetalk: 18001 020 7612 9710
DX: 149065 Bloomsbury 9
Web: www.landstribunal.gov.uk

www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk
www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk
www.supremecourt.gov.uk
www.wordwave.co.uk
www.landstribunal.gov.uk


EUROPEAN COURTS

European Court of Justice
Cour de Justice des Communaut�s Europ�ennes, L 2925, Luxembourg
Tel: (00352) 4303 1
Web: www.curia.int/en

European Court of Human Rights
Council of Europe, 67075 Strasbourg—Cedex, France
Tel: (0033) 3 88 41 20 18
Web: www.echr.coe.int

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENT (DCLG)

Eland House, Bressenden Place, London, SW1E 5DU
Tel: (020) 7944 4400 (general enquiries) & (0303) 444 0000 

(direct contact)
Web: www.communities.gov.uk
Tel: (020) 7944 3864 (Minerals and waste)
Tel: (020) 7944 3885 (International planning)
Tel: (020) 7944 3892 (Environmental impact assessment)
Tel: (020) 7944 3915 (Crown development)
Tel: (020) 7944 3928 (Compulsory purchase and compensation)
Tel: (202) 7944 3936 (Costs)
Tel: (020) 7944 3943 (Development control: householders)
Tel: (020) 7944 3947 (Development control: telecommunications)
Tel: (020) 7944 3961 (Enforcement, advertisements)
Tel: (020) 7944 3978 (Countryside)
Tel: (020) 7944 3985 (Planning and the historic environment)
Tel: (020) 7944 4922 (Development plans)
Tel: (020) 7944 5502 (Statistics for development control)

INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING COMMISSION (IPC)

Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Tel: (0303) 444 5000
Web: www.infrastructure.independent.gov.uk

www.curia.int/en
www.echr.coe.int
www.communities.gov.uk
www.infrastructure.independent.gov.uk


NATIONAL ASSEMBLY FOR WALES (CYNULLIAD
CENEDLAETHOL CYMRU) and Welsh Assembly
Government (Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru)

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA
Tel: (08405) 010 5500
Web: www.assemblywales.org & www.wales.gov.uk

PLANNING INSPECTORATE

Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Tel: (0117) 372 6372
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
Tel: (029) 2082 3866
Web: www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

OTHER CENTRAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

[note that many of these organisations have regional or local offices; the web-site should be 
consulted for details]

Cadw: Welsh Historic Monuments
Plas Carew, Unit 5/7, Cefn Coed, Parc Nantgarw, Cardiff, CF15 7QQ
Tel: (01443) 33 6000
Web: www.cadw.wales.gov.uk

Commission for Rural Communities
Unit 1, Sawmill End, Corinium Avenue, Gloucester, GL4 3DE
Tel: (08459) 335 577
Web: www.ruralcommunities.gov.uk

Cyngor Cefn Gwlad Cymru (Countryside Agency for Wales)
Maes-y-Ffynnon, Perhosgarnedd, Bangor Gwynedd, LL57 2DW
Tel: (0845) 130 6229
Web: www.ccw.gov.uk

Department for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS)
2-4 Cockspur Street, London, SW1Y 5DH
Tel: (020) 7211 6200
Web: www.culture.gov.uk

www.assemblywales.org 
www.wales.gov.uk
www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk
www.cadw.wales.gov.uk
www.ruralcommunities.gov.uk
www.ccw.gov.uk
www.culture.gov.uk


Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)
Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London, SW1P 3JR
Tel: 08459 335577 (helpline)
Tel: (020) 7238 6951 (switchboard)
Web: www.defra.gov.uk

Department for Business Innovation and Skills (BIS)
1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET
Tel: (020) 7215 5000
Web: www.berr.gov.uk

Department of Transport
Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR
Tel: (020) 7944 5300
Web: www.dft.gov.uk

Environment Agency
Legal Services Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
Tel: (08708) 506 506
Web: www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Forestry Commission
Great Eastern House, Tenison Road, Cambridge, CB1 2DU
Tel: (01223) 314546
Victoria Terrace, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion, SY23 2DQ
Tel: (0845) 604 0845
Web: www.forestry.gov.uk

Health and Safety Executive (HSE)
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge, London, SE1 9HS
Tel: (0845) 345 0055 (infoline)
Web: www.hse.gov.uk

Highways Agency
123 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W 9HA
[and regional offices]
Tel: (08457) 55 65 75 (all offices)
Web: www.highways.gov.uk

Ministry of Justice
102 Petty France, London, SW1H 9AJ
Tel: (020) 3334 3555
Web: www.justice.gov.uk

www.defra.gov.uk
www.berr.gov.uk
www.dft.gov.uk
www.environment-agency.gov.uk
www.forestry.gov.uk
www.hse.gov.uk
www.highways.gov.uk
www.justice.gov.uk


The National Archives
102 Petty France, London, SW1H 9AJ
Tel: (0870) 600 55 22
Web: www.legislation.gov.uk

Treasury Solicitor
1 Kemble Street, London, WC2B 4TS
Tel: (020) 7210 3000 (switchboard)
Tel: (020) 7210 3475 (planning litigation, administration)
Web: www.tsol.gov.uk

LEGAL OMBUDSMAN

3rd Floor, Sunlight House, Quay Street, Manchester, M3 3JZ
Tel: (0300) 555 0333
Web: www.legalomabudsman.org.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY ASSOCIATIONS

Local Government Association
Local Government House, Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ
DX: 119450 Westminster 2
Tel: (020) 7644 3131
Web: www.lga.gov.uk

Association of London Government
59� Southwark Street, London, SE1 0AL
Tel: (020) 7934 9999
Web: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk

Welsh Local Government Association
(Cymdeithas Llywdraeth Leol Cymru)
Local Government House, Drake Walk, Cardiff, CF10 4LG
Tel: (029) 2046 8600
Web: www.wlga.gov.uk

www.legislation.gov.uk
www.tsol.gov.uk
www.legalomabudsman.org.uk
www.lga.gov.uk
www.londoncouncils.gov.uk
www.wlga.gov.uk


LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN

Parliamentary and Health Service Ombudsman
Millbank Tower, Millbank, London, SW1P 4QP
Tel: (0345) 015 4033
Web: www.ombudsman.org.uk

Local Government Ombudsmen
3 Local Government Ombudsmen for England—follow links at web-site www.lgo.org.uk
Tel: (0300) 061 0614 (advice line)

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
(Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru)
1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae, Pencoed, CF35 5LJ
Tel: (01656) 641150
Web: www.ombudsman-wales.org

PROFESSIONAL BODIES
[Note: members of the bodies marked with an asterisk may instruct members of PEBA; those 
other than solicitors only in circumstances complying with the rules of the relevant arm of the 
Licensed Access scheme: see pages 4 to 5 for details]

Academy of Experts *
3 Gray’s Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH
DX: 283 London / Chancery Lane
Tel: (020) 7430 0333
Web: www.academy-experts.org

Administrative Law Bar Association (ALBA)
Deok Joo Rhee (Secretary), 11 Kings Bench Walk, Temple, London, EC47 7EQ
Tel: (020) 7632 8500
Web: www.adminlaw.org.uk

Arboricultural Association
Ullenwood Court, Ullenwood, Cheltenham, GL53 9QS
Tel: (01242) 522152
Web: www.trees.org.uk

Architects Registration Board *
8 Weymouth Street, London, W1W 5BU
Tel: (020) 7589 5861
Web: www.arb.org.uk

www.ombudsman.org.uk
www.lgo.org.uk
www.ombudsman-wales.org
www.academy-experts.org
www.adminlaw.org.uk
www.trees.org.uk
www.arb.org.uk


Association of Consultant Architects (ACA) *
60 Godwin Road, Bromley, Kent, BR2 9LQ
Tel: (020) 8325 1402
Web: www.acarchitects.co.uk

Bar Association for Local Government and the Public Sector
Dr Miza Ahmad (Chairman), Corporate Director of Governance (Acting), 
Birmingham City Council, Ingleby House, 11-14 Cannon Street, 
Birmingham, B2 5EN
Tel: (0121) 303 9991
Web: www.balgps.org.uk

Chartered Institute of Arbitrators
International Arbitration and Mediation Centre, 12 Bloomsbury Square, 
London, WC1A 2LP
Tel: (020) 7421 7444
Web: www.arbitrators.org

Institute of Barristers’ Clerks
289-293 High Holborn, London, WC1 7HZ
Tel: (020) 7831 7144
Web: www.ibc.org.uk

Institute of Field Archaeologists
SHES, Whiteknights, University of Reading, PO Box 227, Reading, 
RG6 6AB
Tel: (0118) 378 6446
Web: www.archaeologists.net

Institute of Historic Building Conservation (IHBC)
Jubilee House, High Street, Tisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 6HA
Tel: (01747) 873133
Web: www.ihbc.org.uk

Institute of Legal Executives *
Kempston Manor, Kempston, Bedford, MK42 7AB
DX: 124780 Kempston 2
Tel: (01234) 845718
Web: www.ilex.org.uk

Landscape Institute *
33 Great Portland Street, London, W1W 8QG
Tel: (020) 7299 4500
Web: www.l-i.org.uk

www.acarchitects.co.uk
www.balgps.org.uk
www.arbitrators.org
www.ibc.org.uk
www.archaeologists.net
www.ihbc.org.uk
www.ilex.org.uk
www.l-i.org.uk


Law Society *
113 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1PL
DX: 56 London / Chancery Lane
Tel: (020) 7242 1222
Web: www.lawsociety.org.uk

Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA) *
66 Portland Place, London, W1B 1AD
Tel: (020) 7580 5533
Web: www.riba.org

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS) *
12 Great George Street, Parliament Square, London, SW1P 3AD
DX: 2348 Victoria
Tel: 0870 333 1600
Web: www.rics.org

Royal Town Planning Institute (RTPI) *
41 Botolph Lane, London, EC3R 8DL
Tel: (020) 7929 9494
Web: www.rtpi.org.uk

Scottish Local Government and Environmental Bar Group
Maurice O’Carroll (Secretary), Advocates Library, Parliament House, 
Edinburgh, EH1 1RF
DX: ED549302 Edinburgh 36
Tel: (0131) 226 5071
Web: www.scottishbarplanninggroup.co.uk

United Kingdom Environmental Law Association (UKELA)
Member Support Officer—Alison Boyd
Tel: (01300) 5000 90
Web: www.ukela.org

OTHER RELEVANT ORGANISATIONS

Ancient Monuments Society
St Ann’s Vestry, 2 Church Entry, London, EC4V 5HB
Tel: (020) 7236 3934
Web: www.ancientmonumentssociety.org.uk

www.lawsociety.org.uk
www.riba.org
www.rics.org
www.rtpi.org.uk
www.scottishbarplanninggroup.co.uk
www.ukela.org
www.ancientmonumentssociety.org.uk


Civic Trust for Wales
Suite 1, West Wing, Windsor House, Windsor Lane, Cardiff, CF10 3DE
Tel: (02920) 343336
Web: www.civictrustwales.org

Design Council
34 Bow Street, London, WC2E 7DL
Tel: (020) 7420 5200
Web: www.designcouncil.org.uk

Council for British Archaeology
St Mary’s House, 66 Bootham, York, YO30 7BZ
Tel: (01904) 671417
Web: www.britarch.ac.uk

English Heritage
(Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission for England)
1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London, EC1N 2ST
[also regional offices]
Tel: (020) 7973 3000
Web: www.english-heritage.org.uk

Natural England
1 East Parade, Sheffield, S1 2ET
Tel: (0300) 060 6000
Web: www.naturalengland.org.uk

Environment Council
212 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7BF
Tel: (020) 8144 8380
Web: www.the-environment-council.org.uk

Garden History Society
70 Cowcross Street, London, EC1M 6EJ
Tel: (020) 7608 2409
Web: www.gardenhistorysociety.org

Georgian Group
6 Fitzroy Square, London, W1T 5DX
Tel: (087) 1750 2936
Web: www.georgiangroup.org.uk

www.civictrustwales.org
www.designcouncil.org.uk
www.britarch.ac.uk
www.english-heritage.org.uk
www.naturalengland.org.uk
www.the-environment-council.org.uk
www.gardenhistorysociety.org
www.georgiangroup.org.uk


Open Spaces Society
25a Bell Street, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire, RG9 2BA
Tel: (01491) 573535
Web: www.oss.org.uk

Society for the Protection of Ancient Buildings (SPAB)
37 Spital Square, London, E1 6DY
Tel: (020) 7377 1644
Web: www.spab.org.uk

Twentieth Century Society
70 Cowcross Street, London, EC1M 6EJ
Tel: (020) 7250 3857
Web: www.c20society.org.uk

Victorian Society
1 Priory Gardens, Bedford Park, London, W4 1TT
Tel: (020) 8994 1019
Web: www.victorian-society.org.uk

PUBLISHERS

Sweet & Maxwell
100 Avenue Road, London, NW3 3PF
DX: 38861 Swiss Cottage
Tel: (020) 7393 7000
Web: www.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk
Subscriptions, orders
Cheriton House, PO Box 2000, Andover, SP10 9AH
Tel: (0845) 600 9355

www.oss.org.uk
www.spab.org.uk
www.c20society.org.uk
www.victorian-society.org.uk
www.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk


OTHER USEFUL WEB-BASED SOURCES OF GENERAL INFORMATION 
AND LINKS

General information from government 
www.direct.gov.uk: Access to all central, regional and local government offices.
www.info4local.gov.uk: Information on local authorities and their functions.
www.london.gov.uk: General information relating to the capital.
www.europa.eu: The European Union; a good source of links to other European web-sites.
www.natplanforum.org.uk: National Planning Forum.
www.lgo.org.uk: Follow links for published decisions of Local Government Ombudsmen since 
February 2007.

The planning system
www.planningportal.gov.uk: CLG web-site; useful links.

Legal research
www.parliament.uk: The web-site of Parliament; contains details (including text) of all Bills in 
progress.
www.legislation.gov.uk: Primary legislation since 1988; and secondary legislation since 1987.
www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk: Primary legislation since 1988; and secondary legislation since 
1987.
www.bailii.org: British and Irish Legal Information Institute: decisions of courts (including UK High 
Court, CA and HL since 1998), and Law Commission publications since 1996; and Law Commis-
sion publications since 1996; also links to Scotland, Ireland, other jurisdictions.
www.lawtel.com: Judicial decisions (All ER, WLR and Times since 1980, specialist reports since 
1998), statutory material since 1987; and articles since late 1990s.
www.casetrack.com: Case law since 1996/97. 
www.justis.com: The Law Reports since 1865; Weekly Law Reports since 1953; The Times law 
reports since 1990.

www.direct.gov.uk
www.info4local.gov.uk
www.london.gov.uk
www.europa.eu
www.natplanforum.org.
www.lgo.org.uk
www.planningportal.gov.uk
www.parliament.uk
www.legislation.gov.uk
www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk
www.bailii.org
www.lawtel.com
www.casetrack.com
www.justis.com



